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From: Workflow-System <SAPWorkflow@Health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 December 2017 2:14 PM
To:
Subject: COMMITMENT APPROVAL record for APIS Group Pty Limi [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

The following COMMITMENT APPROVAL record has been Approved by Helen GRINBERGS. 

COMMITMENT Number: 6000083037 
Vendor: APIS Group Pty Limited 
Purpose: Services to support the Aged Care Workforce Strategy Taskforce Proposal Type: Procurement Source of 
Funds: Health Administered 
Total Expenditure Requested (incl GST):          544,163.20 
Expenditure extends to Financial Year: 2017-18 

AcƟoned by: Helen GRINBERGS 
AcƟon: Approved 
Date: 21.12.2017 
Time: 14:13:42 

Comments: 
Commitment approved 

This is an automated message.  Please do NOT respond to this email. 
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From: Workflow-System <SAPWorkflow@Health.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 4:09 PM
To:
Subject: Contract Registration record (4500125827) for APIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

The following Contract RegistraƟon record has been Confirmed by  

Contract RegistraƟon Reference Number: 4500125827 

Vendor: APIS Group Pty Limited 
Purpose:  Services to support the Aged Care Workforce Strategy Taskforce Proposal Type: Procurement Source of 
Funds: Health Administered 
Total Contract Value (incl GST):          544,163.20 
Contract DescripƟon: Aged Care Workforce Taskforce support Work Commencement Date: 09.10.2017 Contract 
CompleƟon Date: 30.06.2018 

AcƟoned by:  
AcƟon: Confirmed 
Date: 10.01.2018 
Time: 16:08:45 

Comments: 
 Record reflects agreement 

This is an automated message.  Please do NOT respond to this email. 

FOI 26-2066 - Document 6

Page 1 of 1 

s47E(c), s47F

s47E(c), s47F

s47E(c), s47F

s47E(c), s47F

This
 do

cu
men

t h
as

 be
en

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

the
 Free

do
m O

f In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82
 by

 

the
 D

ep
art

men
t o

f H
ea

lth
, D

isa
bil

ity
 an

d A
ge

ing



1

From:
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 1:23 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Work Order Variation  [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Deed_of_Variation_July_2015_Official_Orders - Apis.pdf

From:   
Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 11:36 AM 
To: GRINBERGS, Helen 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Work Order Variation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Helen 

Please find attached contract variation for Apis cleared through  Could you please forward this to  for 
 signature. 

The final instalment includes the additional $5,499.90 (GST incl) for travel expenses, which you approved last year. 
The variation has been cleared through PAS and funds have been confirmed with our finance team. 

Thanks 
 

 
Workforce Reform Section | Aged Care Policy Reform Branch 
Aged Care Reform Taskforce | Department of Health 
P: (02)  | MDP 511 GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work, and pay my respects to elders past, present and future.

From: GRINBERGS, Helen  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 December 2017 1:25 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Work Order Variation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

We need to vary APIS contract so can keep and . I’m comfortable with what  has proposed below – 
could one of you please check what we need to do to satisfy procurement in varying work order and increasing 
value of procurement. 

Thanks 

HG 

From: apisgroup.com.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 12 December 2017 6:07 PM 
To: GRINBERGS, Helen 
Subject: Work Order Variation [SEC=No Protective Marking] 
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